917122, 12:07 PM Zimbra

Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

INVITE: Chamber Gala Dinner, S 3/25 @5:30pm

From : Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> Thu, Jan 05, 2017 08:57 AM
Subject : INVITE: Chamber Gala Dinner, S 3/25 @5:30pm

To : beard4gg@gmail.com, diedrethng75@gmail.com,
joneillgg@gmail.com, jones4gg@gmail.com, kibenguy@gmail.com,
pbui@netresultLLC.com, slklopfenstein@gmail.com

@Great Wolf Lodge ~ 12681 Harbor Blvd <$75=!Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "staff" <staff@gardengrovechamber.com>
To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 10:32:58 AM
Subject: New 2017 Events!

Garden Grove Chamber's 111th Annual Gala Dinner
"Main Street U.S.A"

will be Saturday, March 25, 2017 at the

Great Wolf Lodge of Southern California

httns /fzimhra aacitv ara/zimbra/h/nrintmessaae?id=297260&tz=America/l os Anaeles&xim=1



911122, 12:07 PM

Zimbra

~ Chamber of Commerce —
Fomesettons

Garden Grove Chamber’s 111th Annual Gala Dinner
“Main Street USA”
Great Wolf todge, 12681 Harbor Blvd., Garden Grove, 92840
Saturday, March 25, 2017
Reception at 5.30 pm; Dinner and Program at 6:00 to 9.00 pm

Title Sponsor {$5000): Gold Sponsor {$2500):
tnnide Fror:t Cover Full Page Ad, Preferred nside Rear Caver Full Page Al Prederred
Seanng, Table Sgrage. Event Aecomaion, Seatiog, Table Signage, Event Recognaion,
tog0 on Chamber Wetnae £ag0 0n Clamber Websier
4nd 1 tabies of . and 1 ab'e ot 10,
Sitver Spomor {$1500F Bronee Spansar {$1000):
FUl Page Ad, Preferred Serting, Hall Page AL, Preferred Seatng.
Table Sgruge. Evend Mecugriton, Talsle  Racogaition,
Logo on Chamber Website g0 on Chamber Websts
a9 6 Gota Tickets. and 4 Gala Tickets.
.
Full Pagn Ad (S300)  Half Page Ad (5200}  Quarter Page Ad ($ 10T i dAaual DUEREF (S5
Vet Ve wnid T 4 B TOe 1 C eound. Poriog by ohosb? Mabn checs s aoyui o
Piyoia yalect yrus T Garsem Gryve (vasvber of Lormerevce:
Tibe fgorece (58 S} it Pagn 44 (1350 [Madd ta- 1290 Viers Zbwet Surtw 125, Gardew Greve. O0 S1848
Grba Spormar | 3T HE Pagy hg XY e~ Vine MorarCs 3 Avae Dwover [hmouwe
her Spower JLAX| Oorter Page M {300 |Lgoumt v fopnas:
Brorse e (100) It et (3955 __cal | [ngrenase [Cste:
|
Ful dadrers.

My perater fe
Sgpumeer 10 ke invtbvd & 3301 evere arvd aye athar rrats, pioe e e 1 Chuty abndbe Cominbee TG Preaiient, 2t

C Cindy Spindle, CEO/President ee
o 12866 Main Street, Suite 102 OONE -
n Garden Grove. CA 92840

¢ 714-638-7950

a ceo@gardengrovechamber.com

C

t

— Chamber of Commerce —
Founded 1907

httns'/Izimbra aacitv ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=297260&t7=America/l os Anaeles&xim=1
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Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

2017 Annual Conference & Expo Registration Confirmation

From : mdunn@cacities.org Tue, Aug 08, 2017 04:48 PM

Subject : 2017 Annual Conference & Expo Registration
Confirmation

To : pamha@garden-grove.org

Thank you for registering for the 2017 Annual Conference & Expo, September 13
- 15 at the Sacramento Convention Center. Please keep this confirmation for
your records. The League's room blocks are currently SOLD OUT. Please use
your favorite hotel booking website to find accommodations or contact
jpudoff@visitsacramento.com to be added to our housing waitlist.

City of Garden Grove
Kim Nguyen

Council Member
pamha@garden-grove.org

2017 Annual Conference & Expo
Sacramento
Date: September 13, 2017 to September 15, 2017

Early Bird Full Conference $525.00

Sub Total: $525.00
Amount Paid: $525.00
Balance: $0.00

If you have special needs related to diet, facility access, transportation,
or communication, please contact the Conference Registrar at
mdunn@cacities.org before Wednesday, August 23.

Advance registrants unable to attend will receive a refund of rate paid,
minus a $75 processing charge, only when a written request is submitted to
the Conference Registrar at mdunn@cacities.org before 5:0@ pm on Wednesday,
August 23. Refunds will not be available after this date. If you are unable
to attend, you may substitute a colleague for your entire registration.
Please note, sharing of registrations is prohibited.

BEGIN-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS



at 03:25 PM

ve in

ORANGE COUNTY/SANTA ANA, CA (sna)
at 04:50 PM + Earn Rapid Rewards” points
Travel Time 1 hrs 25 mins « Best rate quarantee

Wanna Aw ' Free cancellaticn I

Check in for your flight(s): 24 hours before your trip on Book 3 hotel >
Southwest.com or your mobile device to secure your boarding
position. You'll be assigned a boarding position based on your
check-in time. The earlier you check in within 24 hours of your

flight, the earlier you get to board. ﬁ Add 3 rental car

Bags fly free®: First and second checked bags. Weight and
ize limi ly. One small bag and one personal item are

permitted as carryon items, free of charge. + Guaranteed low rates
+ Free cancellation

Fri Sep 15 1627 pepart SACRAMENTO, CA (SMF) on Southwest Airlines E

i Add a hotel

+” Earn Rapid Rewards” points

30 minutes before departure: We encourage you to arrive in

the gate area no later than 30 minutes prior to your flight's
scheduled departure as we may begin boarding as early as 30 Bookacar >
minutes before your flight.

10 minutes before departure: You must obtain your Travel more
boarding pass(es) and be in the gate area for boarding at least

10 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure time. If for less.

not, Southwest may cancel your reserved space and you will not .

be eligible for denied boarding compensation. Exclusive deals for your

favorite destinations

If ¥|ou do not plan to travel on your flight: In accordance

with Southwest's No Show Policy, you must notify Southwest at R
least 10 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you Signupandsave 2
do not plan to travel on your flight. Customers who fail to

cancel reservations for a Wanna Get Away fare segment at least T
ten (10) minutes J)rior to travel and who do not board the flight Southweste

will be considered a no show, and all remaining unused Wanna Rapid Rewards

Get Away funds will be forfeited. All remaining unused Business

Select and Anytime funds will be converted to reusable travel + Unlimited reward seats
funds. If you no show your reward travel reservation, the points + No blackout dates

will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards account. « Redeem for International
Any taxes and fees associated with your reward travel

flights and more
reservation will be held for future use in the form of reusable |
travel funds under the name of the traveler(s).

Customers calling Southwest to request a refund or to research
travel funds for a specific ticket must provide their confirmation
number, ticket number or flight information (date, origin and
destination).

Air Cost: s38.91

Fare Rule(s): 5268754146549: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ
UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN

5268754146550: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE
TOY -BGWN

5268754146551: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE
TOY -BGWN

Valid only on Southwest Airlines. All travel involving funds from this Confirmation
Number must be completed by the expiration date. Unused travel funds may only
be applied toward the purchase of future travel for the individual named on the



Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

UPDATED flight reservation (KPIVWY) | 13SEP17 | SNA-SMF | Nguyen/Diedre Thu
Ha, Stiles/Scott Charles, Nguyen...

From : Southwest Airlines Wed, Aug 16, 2017 08:16 AM
<SouthwestAirlines@luv.southwest.com>

Subject : UPDATED flight reservation (KPIVWY) | 13SEP17 |
SNA-SMF | Nguyen/Diedre Thu Ha, Stiles/Scott
Charles, Nguyen...

To : pamha@garden-grove.org
Reply To : Southwest Airlines <reply@wnco.com>

Tharks for choosing Southwest ? for your trig

. & Log in | View my itinerary
Southweste

Ready for takeoff!

Save up to 30%

Plus earn up to 2,400

Thanks for choosing Sout~vast+ forynur trp You'll find evarytning you nead 1o k1o asout
Jour resarvation below. Haooy tavels!

Rapid Rewards® points.

AIR Confirmation: KPIVWY Carfineaton Date LA 1a 2017

—— '
7 PiBudget
Rapid . Expirati Est. Points - '
Passenger(s) Ralvards # Ticket#  GX Earned EarlvBird
NGUYENDIEDRET  JoinorAdd # 5268754146549 Aug9,2018 0 arlybir '
HU HA Check-In
STILES/SCOTTCH  JoinorAdd # 5268754146551 Aug9,2018 0
ARLES
Let us take care of
NGUYEN/KIM BERN i 5268754146550 Aug 9, 2018 0 .
ICE JoinorAdd # N check-in for you.
Date Flight  Departure Arrival
Wed Sep 13 4738  Depart

ORANGE COUNTY‘ SANTA ANA, CA (SNA)
aon Southwest Airlines at 08:30 AM
Amivein SACRAMENTO, CA (swr)at 09:55 AM

Travel Time 1 hrs 25 mins

Wanna Get Away

Date Flight  Departure/Arrival



Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Reservation Confirmation #89524355 for Courtyard Sacramento Airport Natomas

From : Courtyard By Marriott Reservations <reservations@courtyard- Mon, Sep 11, 2017 04:10 PM
res.com>

Subject : Reservation Confirmation #89524355 for Courtyard
Sacramento Airport Natomas

To : PAMHA@GARDEN-GROVE.ORG

Reply To : Courtyard By Marriott Reservations
<reservations.reply@courtyard.com>

Please review your reservation details and keep for your recards

Uouriyard Sacramano Alrport MNatun

#1-916-322-1120 Hotel Website Map & Diractions Plan Your Stay

s R e B

Reservation Confirmation: 89524355

For KIM NGUYEN

CHECK-IN DATE Wednesday, September 13, CHECK-OUT DATE Friday, September 15, 2017
2017 CHECK-OUTTIME  11:00 AM

CHECK-IN TIME 03:00 PM

Dear KIM NGUYEN,

We are pleased to confirm your reservation at the Courtyard Sacramento Airport Natomas. Below is a
summary of your booking and room information. We look forward to welcoming you and providing an
environment that makes it easy for you to work and relax.



ticket. Any changes to this itinerary may result in a fare increase. Failure to cancel
reservations for a Wanna Get Away fare segment at least 10 minutes prior to
trave! will result in the forfeiture of all remaining unused funds.

SNA WN SAC41.66WN SNA130.03USD171.69END PD XF SMF4.55NA4.5 ZP
SMF4.10SNA4.10
SNA WN SAC41.66WN SNA130.03USD171.69END PD XF SMF4.5SNA4.5 ZP
SMF4.10SNA4.10
SNA WN SAC41.66WN SNA130.03USD171.69END PD XF SMF4.5SNA4.5 ZP
SMF4.10SNA4.10

' Learn about our Y~ Learn about inflight
&P boarding processax " WiFi & entertainmenta

Cost and Payment Summary

¥ AIR - kpivwy
Base Fare S 515,07 Payment information
Excise Taxes 3 38.64 REFUND ON Aug 16, 2017 TO Residual Travel
September 11th Security Fee $ 33.60 Funds $40.00
Passenger Facility Charge § 27.00
Segment Fee S 2460 REFUND ON Aug 16, 2017 TO Residual Travel
Total Air Cost $ 63981. Funds $40.00
. REFUND ON Aug 16, 2017 TO Residual Travel
) Funds $40.00
a1
2 Exchange Detail
Aug 9, 2017 From ticket # 5268751856018 to licket
# 5268754146549
Aug 9, 2017 From ticket # 5268751856017 to ticket
# 5268754146550
Aug 9, 2017 From ticket # 5268751856019.to ticket
# 5268754146551
Useful Tools énow Before You Spe(éial Travel
. o Needs
Check In Online ) ] )
Early Bird Check-In  In the Airport av lelrr1\ with
Lhidren

}4 / Baggage Policies

Ilenwgrasgyhare sted Airport Traveling with Pets
&hgnﬂe Air r ime Unaccompanied
Reservation Security Procedures ~ C10OIS

Gancel Alr Customers of Size Baby on Board
Servation = :
Chock Flight Status ~ Ln-the Air bisiomers with
i ts Eurﬁr’%a%ng and
ourication e
Book a Car
Book a Hotel

Legal Policies & Helpful Information

Privacy Policy Eustoger SErvig_e_ Contact Us
Pgtice of mitmen
ncorporated Terms FAQs




GUESTS PER ROOM 1 Adult
GUARANTEED METHOD Credit Card Guarantee, Visa

Hotel Alert

This hotel does NOT accept credit card authorization forms

Summary of Charges

RATES, TAXES & FEES ARE PER ROOM, PER NIGHT (USD)

Wednesday, September 13, 2017-Thursday, September 14, 2017 1 night 299.00 USD

Regular Rate

Thursday, September 14, 2017-Friday, September 15, 2017 1 night 289.00 USD

Regular Rate

ESTIMATED GOVERNMENT TAXES & FEES 41.26 USD
Total for stay (per room) 670.52 USD
Total for stay (for all rooms) 1,341.04 USD
Other Charges

* Complimentary on-site parking

* Complimentary parking not applicable to Park & Fly.
$15 Daily Parking Fee to leave vechicle on property
long term.

Modify or cancel your reservation Book Another Reservation

Rate and Cancellation Details

* Please note that a change in the length or dates of your reservation may
result in a rate change.

*You may cancel your reservation for no charge until Monday, September
11, 2017 (2 day[s] before arrival).

* Please note that we will assess a fee of 681.92 USD if you must cancel
after this deadline.

If you have made a prepayment, we will retain all or part of your prepayment. If not, we will charge your credit card.

RATE GUARANTEE LIMITATION(S)
* Changes in taxes or fees iImplemented after booking will affect the total room price.

= Please note that a change in the length or dates of your reservation may result in a rate change.



Warm regards,
Courtyard Sacramento Airport Natomas

Enhance Your Stay

H . f § Up to 35% off base rates
Ef Z e » _ Plus earn up to 5,000 Marriott Rewards Points
- e 2

© Learn More

N\ 'moerments
DONTAUST-HOTEL

: e : .
Introducing Marriott Moments Dining In or On-the-Go
Thousands of Travel Experiences Await You Breakfast and beverage options at The Bistro®
© Explore Now © See our Menu

DMy Stylist

SHEE GETS ME

mobile cpp

The Perfect Travel Companion™
Check in and make requests. Chat anytime.

READY FOR WORK. ¢

© Download our app

Fowesed by B2 Liveintent AdChosces [

Room Details

ROOM TYPE Guest room, 2 Queen @
NUMBER OF ROOMS 2



CITY OF GARDEN GROVE L0/ U/!

S25107 AGCOUNT GODE PURCHASE WJENDOR - NET AMOUNT
092617)111 0010 42790 XXX REG KIM NGUYEN CA CITIE 670.52
091217 TOTAL 670.52

Nengpee Crd FEE

’ SUPERIOR PRESS 188H) 590.7998 1815406"6 IENNITEENDEINE DETACH BEFORE DEPOSIT

HE RED THERMO SECURED “SP”LOGO INTHE LOWER CORNER OF THIS CHECK MUST FADE TEMPORARILY WHEN WARMED BY TOUCH OR FRICTION. SEE BACK FOR ADDITIONAL FEATURES.

628707

CITY OF ‘l UnlonBank VOID IF NOT CASHED IN 80 DAYS  NO.
GARDEN GROVE o SomFrme CATSICE 1649 1220
CALIFORNIA (800) 2384484 unionbonk com
DATE AMOUNT
PAY TO THE ORDER OF 09/12/17 keeanix5670.52

pay &ucf/y _gix ﬂumlncl .S’wcnfy and 52/ 100 ma//am

Y/:/"\ (7',./,. l_‘:"—~—...
) S LT
COURTYARD MARRIOTT SACRAMENTO LA "'f""’.-:
AIRPORT NATOMAS i
2101 RIVER PLAZA DRIVE

SACRAMENTO, CA 95833

wBearone « I



We're sending you this confirmation notice electroncally for your convenience. Marriott keeps an official record of all
electronic reservations We honor our official record only and will disregard any alterations to this confirmation that may
have been made after we sent it to you.

If you have received this email in error, please let us know.

© 1996 - 2017 MARRIQTT INTERNATIONAL, INC ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. MARRIOTT PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

TERMS OF USE.INTERNET PRIVACY STATEMENT

Spam
Not spam
Forget previous vote
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/7122, 12:09 PM

Zimbra

VIP Table of 10: $1,0

(please click on flyer to go to website)

C Cindy Spindle, CEO/President P
o 12866 Main Street, #102, n u E m ==

n Garden Grove, CA 92840
¢ 714-638-7950
5 ceo@gardengrovechamber.com

C
t

httns://zimbra aacitv ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=333725&t7=Americal/l o0s Anaeles&xim=1
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911122, 12:18 PM Zimbra

Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Fwd: Join us for our 112th Annual'Gala Dinner & Awards-3724™

From : Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> Wed, Feb 14, 2618'03:48 PM

Subject : Fwd: Join us for our 112th Annual Gala Dinner & Awards 3/24
To : pamha <pamha@garden-grove.org>

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "staff" <staff@gardengrovechamber.com>

To: "pamha" <pamha@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 3:21:51 PM

Subject: Join us for our 112th Annual Gala Dinner & Awards

Having trouble viewing this email? Qligk here

Garden Grove Chamber's
112th Annual Gala Dinner & Awards
"Destination: Garden Grove™"

WHERE:
Wyndham Anaheim Garden Grove,
12021 Harbor Blvd., Garden Grove, 92840

WHEN:

Saturday, March 24, 2018
Registration & Reception 5:30 to 6:30 pm
Dinner & Program 6:30 to 9:00 pm
Dancing Afterward
Formal Attire

HONORING:
Business Excellence in:
Collaboration - Orangefield Child Development Center

httns-//zimbra aacitv ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaaa?id=353791&tz=America/l o0s Anaeles&xim=1

174



911122, 12:18 PM Zimbra

and Concorde Career College
Community Service - OC Food Bank, a program of

Community Action Partnership of Orange County
Social'Media & Marketing - Debello Agency

Woman of the Year - Gayle Knight
— Man of the Year - Scott Weimer

COST:
Title Sponsor ($5000)

Inside Front Cover Full Page Ad, Preferred Seating, Table Signage,
Event Recognition, Logo on Chamber Website and 2 tables of 10.

Gold Sponsor ($2500)

Inside Rear Cover Full Page Ad, Preferred Seating, Table Signage,
Event Recognition, Logo on Chamber Website and 1 table of 10.

Silver Sponsor ($1500)

Full Page Ad, Preferred Seating, Table Signage, Event Recognition,
Logo on Chamber Website and 6 Gala Tickets.

Bronze Sponsor ($1000)

Half Page Ad, Preferred Seating, Table Signage, Event Recognition,
Logo on Chamber Website and 4 Gala Tickets.

Full Page Ad ($300)

Half Page Ad ($200)

Individual'Dinner($75)"

DEADLINE for ADS is Friday, March 2, 2018

7 attentioNn BARRACUDA SYSTEMS USERS! 1

l If you would like to continue to receive emails from the Garden Grove i
I Chamber of Commerce please add @gardengrovechamber.com to your safe I
senders list.

httns-//zimbra.aacitv.ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaoe?id=353791&tz=Americall os Anaeles&xim=1 2l4



917122, 12:22 PM Zimbra

Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

INVITE:-SilverSpoon'Awards, Sun 4/22@2pm

From : Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> Mon, Feb 12,201801:03 PM
Subject : INVITE: Silver Spoon Awards, Sun 4/22 @2pm
To : pamha <pamha@garden-grove.org>

5th Annual Silver Spoon Awards ~ @Great Wolf ~ 525 ~ Interested?

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

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 11:01:18 AM

Subject: Save The Date-Women's Division Silver Spoon Awards!

Women's Division of the
Garden Grove Chamber of Commerce
55th Annual Silver Spoon Awards

WHEN:
Sunday, April 22, 2018
Check-In Begins at 1:15 pm
Program Begins at 2:00 pm

WHERE:
The Great Wolf Lodge
12681 Harbor Blvd.,
Garden Grove, CA 92840

RSVP:

Janet (714) 225-4161
ggcwomen@gmail.com

httns//zimbra aacitv. ara/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=353336&t7=Americall o0s Anaeles&xim=1
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911122, 12:22 PM

Zimbra

B SAVETHEDATE -
55th Annual .
g vSﬂver Spoon Awards !

t-\_

C{f Great Wolf Lodge

L I\“l(
; gDate Sunday, April 22,2018 & ¢ J
- Tickets: $25

Women's Division

of the
Garden Grove Chamber of Commerce

| ATTENTION BARRACUDA SYSTEMS USERS! |

l If you would like to continue to receive emails from the Garden Grove I
l Chamber of Commerce please add @gardengrovechamber.com to your safe H
senders list.

28 B e°

ceo@gardengrovechamber.com

httns-//zimbra aacitv ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=353336&t7=Americall os Anaeles&xim=1
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917122, 12:26 PM Zimbra

Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Fwd: SCAG: Hotel Confirmation for 2018 General Assembly | Indian Wells 5/2

From : Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> Mon, Apr 30, 2018 08:51 AM
Subject : Fwd: SCAG: Hotel Confirmation for 2018 General Assembly | Indian 2 4 attachments
Wells 5/2

To : kibenguy <kibenguy@gmail.com>

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "Tess Rey-Chaput" <REY@scag.ca.gov>
To: "pamha" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jennifer Jiang" <jiang@scag.ca.gov>
Cc: "jonesl" <JONESL@scag.ca.gov>, "Kevin J. Gilhooley" <Gilhooley@scag.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:48:56 AM
Subject: RE: SCAG: Hotel Confirmation for 2018 General Assembly | Indian Wells 5/2

httns://zimbhra.aacitv.ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=364178&tz=Americal/l os Anceles&xim=1 1/4



DIiLL, 14.4b PVl

htne-lizimhr:

Limpra

Hi Pam,

Thank you for the reminder. Linda Jones handled the request for additional night at the Renaissance
Indian Wells that Councilmember Nguyen will cover.

We have her confirmed to check-in May 2 (SCAG will cover) and check-out on May 4. Hotel confirmation
number below from Jennifer’s email remains the same.

Let us know if you have further questions.

Tess

From: Pam Haddad [mailto:pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Jennifer Jiang <jiang@scag.ca.gov>

Cc: Tess Rey-Chaput <REY@scag.ca.gov>; Linda Jones <JONESL@scag.ca.gov>; Kevin J. Gilhooley
<Gilhooley@scag.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: SCAG: Hotel Confirmation for 2018 General Assembly | Indian Wells 5/2
Importance: High

Jennifer,

I know we talked and you extended Council Member Nguyen's stay. But can you please send an email
confirmation of that? Thank you.

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

To: "pamha" <pamha@garden-grove.org>

Cc: "Tess Rey-Chaput" <REY@scag.ca.gov>, "jones|" <JONESL@scag.ca.gov>, "Kevin J. Gilhooley"
<Gilhooley@scag.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 9:13:49 AM

Subject: SCAG: Hotel Confirmation for 2018 General Assembly | Indian Wells

Dear City of Garden Grove Delegate Kim Nguyen,

You have been registered for the 2018 Regional Conference & General Assembly, “"Southern
California at a Crossroads,” scheduled for, May 3 — 4, 2018 at the Renaissance Indian Wells Resort &
Spa.

Here is your Hotel Confirmation No. 97796655
Renaissance Indian Wells Resort & Spa

44-400 Indian Wells Lane, Indian Wells, CA 92210
Map/Driving_Directions

Check-In: Wednesday, May 2, 2018

Check-out: Thursday, May 3, 2018

Conference Attire: Business Casual



Yii1de, 1440 P

htne-/lzimhe:

Zimora

SCAG will cover your hotel accommodation including hotel parking. Should you have any questions or

revisions pertaining to your existing hotel reservation, please contact Linda Jones at JONESL@scag.ca.go
or (213) 236-1912.

To view the draft conference schedule, please click here: http://scagmain-
auth/calendar/Pages/GA2018.aspx

Thank you and we look forward to seeing you in Indian Wells!

Jennifer

LY Jennifer Jiang
'!._? » Administrative Assistant, Office of Regional Council Support

- Tel: (213) 236-1927 | JIANG@scag.ca.gov
m SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
™ 900 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90017

£ ¥ in

Join us for SCAG'’S 2018 Regional Conference & General Assembly
May 3-4 at the Renaissance Indian Wells Resort & Spa | Register at scag.ca.gov/ga2018

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the training as
soon as possible.




911122, 12:26 PM Zimbra

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong, please correct the training as soon as
possible.

Spam
Not spam
Forget previous vote

httns://zimbra aacitv. ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=364178&t7=Americal/l os Anaeles&xim=1 4/4
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RENAISSANCE®
HOTELS RENAISSANCE INDIAN WELLS GUEST FOLIO
NGUYEN/KIM 169.00 05/04/18 11.00 12926 18806
ROOM NAME RATE DEPART TIME ACCT# GROUP
RVKG 11222 ACACIA PKWY 05/02/18
TYPE 92842 ARRIVE TIME
63

Z&OR“:( ADDRESS PAYMENT MRW#:

_DATE | REFERENCES | CHARGES ] CREDITS | BALANCES DUE

04/19 ADVDP-VS 199.69

PAYMENT RECEIVED BY: VISA BK
-199.69

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement" on Marriott.com

RENAISSANCE INDIAN WELLS
R 44-440 INDIAN WELLS
INDIAN WELLS, CA 92210
RENAISSANCE®
HOTELS

“This stalement Is your only recelpt. You hava agresd lo pay In cash or by approved parsonal chack or to authorize us to charge your credil card for all amounls charged lo you. Tha amounts shown in the credit column opposite any cred# card
entry in the referance colmn above will be charged to the credit card number set forth above. (The credil card company wiil bill in the usual manner) f for any reason the crodil card company does nol make payment on this account, you will
owe us such amount. If you ore direct bited, in tha avent paymant Is not mads within 25 days afar check-out, you will cwe us Inleresi from the check-cut dete o any unpaid amount at (he rala of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL RATE 18%), of the
maximum allewed by iaw, plus the reasonable cost of collaciion, including atiomey fees.

Signatures X
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/7122, 1:U08 PM Zimbra
Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Kim Bernice Nguyen's 06/14 Sacramento trip (VBWORG): Your reservation is confirmed.

From : Southwest Airlines <southwestairlines@ifly.southwest.com> Mon, May 13,2019°09:43 AM
Subject : Kim Bernice Nguyen's 06/14 Sacramento trip (VBWOR®6): Your reservation is confirmed.
To : pamha@ggcity.org
Reply To : Southwest Airlines <no-reply@ifly.southwest.com>

Here's your itinerary and oth

View our mobile site | View in browser

southwests Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account

JUNE 14 - JUNE 14

LGB + SMF

L.ong Beach to Sacramento

Confirmation # VBWORG6 Confirmation date 05/13/2019
PASSENGER Kim Bernice Nguyen

RAPIDREWARDS #  Join or Log_in

TICKET # 5262475293803

EXPIRATIONL May 12, 2020

EST. POINTS EARNED 957

Rapid Rewards® poinls are only estimatons

Your itinerary

ELIGHT DEPARTS ARRIVES
41296 LGB 07:30AM ¥~ SMF 08:45AM

to

FLIGHT DEPARTS _ ARRIVES
#0813 SMF 06:50PM 7~ LGB 08:10PM

Sacramento ch

Payment information

Total cost Payment

Air - VBWORS6 Visa ending in 1995
Base Fare S 159.40 Date: May 13, 2019

U.S. Transportation Tax 3 11.85 Payment Amount: $199.95
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee 5 11.20

httns://zimbra aacitv ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=414443&t7=America/l o0s Anaeles&xim=1 1/3



/1122, 1:08 PM

Zimbra
U.S. Flight Segment Tax 3 8.40
U.S. Passenger Facility Chg $ 9.00
Total H 199.95

Fare Rules f you decide to make a change to your current itinerary il may result in a fare increase. In the case you're left with travel
funds from this confirmation number, you're in luck! We're happy to let you use them towards a future flight for the individual named on
the ticket as long as the new travel is completed by the expiration date

Your ticket number 5262175293803

Prepare for takeoff

@ 24 hours before your departure:

Check-in on Southwest.com® or using the Southwest Mobile App. Use your mobile
device and receive a mobile boarding pass.

@ 30 minutes before your departure:

Arrive at the gate prepared to board.

@ 10 minutes before your departure:

This is the last opportunity to board your flight if you are present in the gate area and
have met all check-in requirements.

If you do not plan to travel on your flight: Things happen, we understand!
Please let us know at least 10 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you won't

be traveling. If you don't notify us, you may be subject to our No Show Policy.

See more travel
tips

Don't miss out on automatic check-in

EarlyBird Check-in? reserves your boarding position at 36 hours before your
thght eariier than regular cneck in.

Get it now >

Rentals as low as $20 per day’
L PP CEY) dollar.
PLUS earn 1,200 Rapid Rewards® points. CAR REMTAL

*TaxesHees excluded, Tarms apply. Book car >

=a y

agunl =

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have questions about your
Rewards® points per night upcoming trip?

Get all the answers before yeou leave for
the airport.

Choose a hotel in Sacramento.

Book hotel > Prepare now >

5262475293803 NONREFINONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN LGB WN SACE9 47WN
LGB89 93USD 159 H0END ZP LGB4 20SMF4.20 XF LGB4 58MF1 5

ZLNUPNR
GLNCPNR

No Show POIICY: you must notify SouthwestE al least ten {101 minutes prior to your flighl's schediiled departure if you do
not plan to travel on your flight Customers who fail to cancel reservations for a Wanna Get Away® fare segment at least 10 minutes
prior to travel and who do not board the Mlight wilt be considered a no show, and all remaining uniised 'Vanna Gelt Away funds will be
forfeited. All remaining unused Business Select® and Anytime funds will be converted to reusable travel funds (f you no show your
reward travel reservation, the points will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards account Any taxes and fees associated with
your reward travel reservation will be held for fulure use in the form of reusable travel funds under the name of the traveler(s)

httns-/lzimbra aacitv ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=414443&t7z=Americall os Anaoeles&xim=1
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Y//122, 1:.08 PM Zimbra

U.S. Flight Segment Tax 5 8.40
U.S. Passenger Facility Chg 5 9.00
Total H 199.95

Fare Rules 1 you decide to make a change to your cument tinerary )L may result n a fare ncrease In the case you're left with travel
furds from this confirmation number, yau're in luck! Ve re happy o let you use them towards a future Aight for the irdividual named or
® 4 the iicket, as long as the pew travel s completed by the exprraton date

Your licket purrber 5262475293303

Prepare for takeoff

C'-) 24 hours before your departure:

Check-in on Southwest.com®) or using the Southwest Mobile App. Use your mobile
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

be traveling. If you don't notify us, you may be subject to our No_Show Policy.

See more travel
tips

Rentals as low as $20 per day’
s $20perday.  dollar.
PLUS earn 1.200 Rapid Rewards® points. CAR BENTHL

“Taxes/fees excluded Terms apply Book car >

il dud

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid
Rewards® points per night

Choose a hotel in Sacramento

Book hotel >

No Show Policy:

httns//zimbhra aacitv ara/zimbra/h/nrintmessaae?id=414443&t7=America/l 0s Anaeles&xim=1 i3






/1122, 1:08 PM

Zimbra

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations: w promote seat availabity for our
Customers. Southwest prohibits multiple reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any
multiple reservations containing conflicing or overlapping rtineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at
the same tme). Furthermore, without advance notice to the Passenger or purchaser, Southwest may cancel such reservations. or any
other reservations that it befieves, in its sole discretion, were made without inlent to travel. With the exception of Southwest gift cards
funds from proactively canceled reservations by Southwest will be returned to the original form of payment. Reservations paid for with a
Southwest gift card will have the amount applied from the yift card held as travet funds for use by the Customer on a future Southwest
Aurlines fight

Need help? Connect with us Motis app
Contact us 00000 D
Customer service | FAQs Get the mobile app

' All travel invalving funds from this Confirmation Number niust be completed by the expiration date

This is a post-only mailing from Southwest Ailines® Please do not attempt to respond to this message Your privacy 1s important to us

Please read cur Privacy policy.

see Southwest Airlines Co. Notice of Incorporation

Cualquier informacian publicilaria, promocional o de mercadotecnia contenida en este correo electrénico sélo sera efectiva y
unicamente sera aplicable en los Estados Unidos de América.

Southwest Airlines

2702 Love Field Drive

Dallas, TX 75235

1-800-I-FLY-SWA (1-800-435-9792)

& Copynight 2019 Southwest Airlines Co  All Rights Reserved

httns*//zimbra aacitv ara/zimbra/h/orintmessace?id=414443&t7z=Americal/l os Anaeles&xim=1






917122, 1:24 PM Zimbra

Zimbra pa

INVITE: BGCGG Toasting Great Futures, Sat 10/13, 2-5:30pm

From : Pam Haddad <pamha@ggcity.org> Wed, Sep 19, 2018 01:18 PM
SubjectINVITE: BGCGG Toasting Great Futures, Sat 10/13, 2-5:30pm

To : beard4gg@gmail.com, diedrethng75@gmail.com, joneillgg@gmail.com,
jones4gg@gmail.com, kibenguy@gmail.com, pbui@netresultLLC.com,
slklopfenstein@gmail.com

@Main Branch for tours then
@Kiwanisland for winetasting

$100 each ~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

From: "areiter” <areiter@bgcgg.org>

To: "pamha” <pamha@garden-grove.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 12:39:55 PM
Subject: Toasting Great Futures is HERE!

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS

OF GARDEN GROVE

Purchase your tickets to a Garden Grove
tradition:

Toasting Great Futures

Our 42nd annual Toasting Great Futures event is
right around the corner! Join us on October
13th for an afternoon of live entertainment, a
silent auction, food, beer, and over 35 different
types of wine to sample.

Purchase your tickets here:
https://www.bgcgg.org/dinnerauction

Invitation below

httns-//zimbra_aacitv.ora/zimbra/h/nrintmessaae?id=381965&tz=America/l os Anaeles&xim=1 117



917122, 1:24 ¥M

Opportunity Drawing Tickets are $10
each

Win one of three amazing prizes.
Your support benefits our kids.

https://www.bgcgg.org/dinnerauction

Your opportunity drawing ticket number for any
online purchase will be sent via email.

000

GREAT FUTURES START HERE.

Boys & Girls Clubs of Garden Grove | 10540 Chapman Avenue,
Garden Grove , CA 92840

Unsubscribe pamha@garden-grave.org
Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by areiter@bgcgg.org in collaboration with

@ Constant
Contact

Try it free today

httns //zimbra aaocitv. ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=381965&t7=America/l os Anaeles&xim=1



911122, 12:39 PM Zimbra

Zimbra pa

INVITE: BGCGG-ToastingGreatFutiires, Sat 10/13, 2-5:30pm ,

From : Pam Haddad <pamha@ggcity.org> Wed, Sep 19, @ 01:18 PM
SubjectINVITE: BGCGG Toasting Great Futures, Sat 10/13, 2-5:30pm

To : beard4gg@gmail.com, diedrethng75@gmail.com, joneillgg@gmail.com,
jones4gg@gmail.com, kibenguy@gmail.com, pbui@netresulti.LC.com,
slklopfenstein@gmail.com

@Main Branch for tours then
@Kiwanisland for winetasting

$100 sact=interastad2

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
hitps://www.bgcgg.org/dinnerauction

Invitation below

_ L=, --';:';-:T"ii-. _‘__r_‘.,__.' : _..,.. ’ .'-;;-l.'.__v. ; :
~ IoaSTing Great Futures

httns //zimbra_ aacitv ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=381965&t7=Americall os Anceles&xim=1 12
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

Boys & Girts Clubs of Garden Grove | 10540 Chapman Avenue,
Garden Grove , CA 92840

Unsubscribe pamha@garden-grove.org
Undate Profile | About our service provider

Sent by areiter@bgcgg.org n collaboration with

@ Constant
Contact

Try it free today

httns://zimbra aacitv ora/zimbra/h/orintmessace?id=381965&t7=Americall os Anaeles&xim=1 212



/1122, 1125 PM Zimbra

Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

INVITE: Chamber Gala, Sat 3/30

From : Pam Haddad <pamha@ggcity.org> Tue, Jan 22, 2019 09:50 AM
Subject : INVITE: Chamber Gala, Sat 3/30

To : Brietigam, George <gbrietigam@socal.rr.com>, O'Neill, John <joneillgg@gmail.com>,
diedrethng75@gmail.com, jones4gg@gmail.com, kibenguy@gmail.com,
pbui@netresultLLC.com, slkiopfenstein@gmail.com

@Marriott Suites
12015 Harbor Blvd

$75 ~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

Garden Grove

— Chamber of Commerce —
[IFheERrhey

Garden Grove Chamber’s 113th Annual Gala Dinner

“Viva Garden Grove”
ANAHEIM MARRIOTT SUITES
12015 Harbor Bivd., Garden Grove, 92840

Saturday, March 30, 2019
Aegistration & Reception 5 30 to 6:30 pm *** Dinner & Program 6:30 to 500 pm
Dancing Afterward *** Formal Attire

Title Sponsor {$500: Gold Sponsor {$2500):
2 : v Coner bl Page Ad, Frefereed Seulir g
pe Fvent Recogribon T
£10 Uphtet Sgmt on Four -
yiurhcie £ Cistam et g Foclette oo i3 bak lue

Silver Sponsor {$1500): Bronze Sponsor ($1000}:
Fill Page 20, Preforied Seating. 1ab ¢ Smr agm, t d

o G2me Tables

Crap Table {$800) Routette Table {$400} Black Jack Tabie {$300}
{Tusiom Sponsas b rts - muted (Lashtes - Order yuor Tabiles Soa1)

Full Page Ad {S300} Half Page Ad (5200}

Quarter Page Ad {$100) individual Dinner{$75)

DEADLINE far Ads is Friday, March 01, 2019

Yar! We would Hee ta partiipate e 20 event. Paying by check? Make chediss payakie 1o
Poase D act your purchise Gorden Grove Chomber of Commerce

meﬁw D‘U"uﬂ‘(m Dmahuﬂ&ml Mod ta; 12865 Mam Street, Suite 100, Gerden Grave, CA 92840
[ eswmorinsn  [Jrarmeerssner [ oveneraenson {fioea v Maserad Aves Gssorer Jamourc
[ sworseomarsisomy ] cumarruensatszon [ wcnsucs reve 300 {Facemurcn erares.
D Bronze Spomor {1,000} D ind Tk 5759 __gol Sprature: [Date
Contact Mame E-Mal:
[Bus:ness/Organization. Tetephone:
Full Address.

More information: Fer moce infor for this evesst ar becoming & Chowber Corporute Spansor, to be inciuded in this

vent and cur sther events, piense contoct Cndy Spindle, Comber CE0/ ot {714} 638- &t gro@gurdengrovecherprr com |

Register grine under the "EVENTS CALENDAR” tab of www oordenarovechamber qom

httns//zimbra aacitv.ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=396765&t7=Americal/l os Anoeles&xim=1






Y/ 122, 12:44 PM

Zimbra
Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
INVITE: Ehamber Gala; Sat:3/30"
From : Pam Haddad <pamha@ggcity.org> Tue, Jan 22,0190

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

Wﬁf Interested?

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
Registration & Reception 530 to 6:30 pm *** Dinner & Program 6:30 to 9.00 pm
Dancing Afterward *** Formal Attire

Title Sponsar {$5000): Gnld Spnnsor {S2500):
¢ Hrong Cover Fall Fage Ad, Prot I} 3t

Rt

%
Silver Spansor {$1500): 8ronze Sponsor [51000)
Fu! Pan Preferied Seating, T2t ¢ A r Ad, Fraferred Seabng, fab

o an{l

ol & Sprnk o Sponor bip sume Tabded ots) 1 Lpansor ETt on Game Tabdm

Crap Table (S804} Roulette Tahle (8400} Black Jack Table {$300)
{Custam Spoesad fels « {mted (Ruantines - Urdes your lakles Soan)

Full Page Ad (S30D} Half Page Ad {$200)

Quarter Page Ad {5100} Individual Dinner {$75)

DEADLINE far Ads is Friday, March 01, 2019

Yas! We would K t3 paricipste n s evert

Paying by chech? Make chedis payabie ta:
Florta act your purchise Garden Greve Chamber of Commeerce
me&m lewm&m D""W‘“"" M tm; 12866 Main Street, Suie 102, Gesden Grove, (A 92840

[ essomarinson  [Jrmseessism ] rovenerstsson (i vio Masercard Ames Discorer [aour §
[ sersoonarisism  [[] wmwonessson [ vacsucrresmisses | [azmone

Expeees.
D Brenzs Sponeor {1,000} D ind Nedat 379 __got Sgratse, Date
'(Tm—ua Hare E-Mail
BusnessKirganization. Telephone:
Full Address:

More Information; For mare informaten oo sponsarshey opportunlies for tis event or becaming 8 Chomber Carpornte Spanser, to be inchuses! in this
event and cor ether events, pirase contact Cindy Spindle, Thember CEG/President, ot (714) 638 78500 via emoi 6t cro@qordengrovechormber com
Regater onbiee under the "EVENTS CALENDAR” tob af warw ooedeearovechernber qom

httns://zimbra aacitv ara/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=396765&tz=Americal/l os Anaeles&xim=1 1M
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Y1122, 1.33 PM Zimbra

Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Fwd: 2019 AnnualConference Registration Confirmation 10/16=10718'K-Nguyen--

From : Pam Haddad <pamha@ggcity.org> Tue, Aug 06,2019:09:23 AM

Subject : Fwd: 2019 Annual Conference Registration Confirmation 10/16 - 10/18 K
Nguyen

To : pamha <pamha@ggcity.org>

Pamela Haddad / Council Liaison
City of Garden Grove ~ 11222 Acacia Pkwy ~ Garden Grove, CA 92845
Phone: 714.741.5104 ~ Email: pamha@ggcity.org

From: "mdunn" <mdunn@cacities.org>

To: "pamha" <pamha@ggcity.org>

Cc: "mdunn" <mdunn@cacities.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 9:22:43 AM

Subject: 2019 Annual Conference Registration Confirmation

Thank you for registering for the 2019 Annual Conference & Expo, taking place October 16 - 18 at the Long

Beach Convention Center. Please keep this confirmation for your records. To access the League's room
blocks, click the link below and use Access Code: ATT2019 when making your reservation.

Attendee Room Blocks: https://shows.preferred1.com/events/cc19

Access Code: ATT2019

If you have questions about hotel reservations, please call (310) 906-3844 or email pcs@preferred1.com
Garden Grove

Kim Nguyen

Council Member

pamha@ggcity.org

No Special Request

Early Bird Full Conference $550:00~

httna //zimhra nncitv nrn/zimhra/hinrintmessana?id=4281818&t7=Americall na Annelec& xim=1



Y1124, 133 PM Zimbra

Sub Total: $550.00
Amount Paid: $550.00

Balance: $0.00

Questions or special needs? Contact the Conference Registrar at mdunn@cacities.org before Tuesday,
September 24,

Advance registrants unable to attend will receive a refund of rate paid, minus a $75 processing charge, only
when a written request is submitted to mdunn@cacities.org on or before Tuesday, September 24. Refunds will
not be available after this date. If you are unable to attend, you may substitute a colleague for your entire
registration. Sharing of registrations is prohibited.

Hotel reservation changes, date modifications, early check-out, or cancellations made prior to Tuesday,
September 24, must be done through the online reservation link you received when registering for the
conference. Use your confirmation/acknowledgement number to access your reservation and make any
necessary changes. Once the September 24 deadline has passed, please contact the hotel directly with any
changes or cancellations. Please note that after the housing deadline has passed, you may incur a financial
penalty and minimum one-night room charge or attrition fees.

PLEASE NOTE: The information you provide to the League when registering for a League conference or
meeting may be shared with the conference or meeting hotel(s). The hotel(s) will also share with the League
the information you provide to the hotel(s) when you make your hotel reservation for the conference or
meeting. The information shared between the League and the hotel(s) will be limited to your first name, last
name and dates/length of stay in the hotel.

BEGIN-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS

NOTE: This message was trained as non-spam. If this is wrong,
please correct the training as soon as possible.

Teach Canlt if this mail (ID 020JQmJDc) is spam:

Spam: https://mail.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/canit/b.php?¢c=s&i=020JQmJDc&m=bf2acch6a34 1
Not spam: https://mail.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/canit/b.php?c=n&i=020JQmJDc&m=bf2accb6a341
Forget vote: https://mail.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/canit/b.php?¢c=f&i=020JQmJDc&m=bf2acch6a341

END-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS

httna:/izimhra nacity aralzimhra/h/nrintmecsana?id=42R1R1&t7=Amerirall ne AnnelescRxim=1 217
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Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

INVITE: Southland 40th Anniv Fundraising Gala, Sat 9/27 @6pm

From : Pam Haddad <pamha@ggcity.org> Thu, Aug 29, 2019"12:51 PM
Subject : INVITE: Southland 40th Anniv Fundraising Gala, Sat 9/27 @6pm

To : Brietigam, George <gbrietigam@socal.rr.com>, O'Neill, John
<joneillgg@gmail.com>, diedrethng75@gmail.com, jones4gg@gmail.com,
kibenguy@gmail.com, pbui@netresultLLC.com, slklopfenstein@gmail.com

Southland's (formerly Viet Comm of OC or VNCOC) 40th Anniv Fundraising Gala

@Hyatt
11999 Harbor Blvd

$400'836h~ Interested?

Pamela Haddad / Council Liaison
City of Garden Grove ~ 11222 Acacia Pkwy ~ Garden Grove, CA 92845
Phone: 714.741.5104 ~ Email: pamha@ggcity.org

httna:/Izimhra nacity oralzimhra/hinrintmeaseane?id=429780&tz=Amaearicall ne Annelers& xim=1
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Y/ 7122, 1:3f FM Zimpra
Zimbra pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Kim Bernice Nguyen's 01/23 Sacramento trip (NC89VL): Your reservation is confirmed.

From : Southwest Airlines <southwestairlines@ifly.southwest.com> Fri, Jan 10, 2020 05:27 PM

Subject : Kim Bernice Nguyen's 01/23 Sacramento trip (NC89VL): Your reservation is
confirmed.

To : pamha@ggcity.org
Reply To : Southwest Airlines <no-reply@ifly.southwest.com>

Here's your stinerary and other important travel information

View our mobile site | View in browser

Southwest's Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account

JANUARY 23 - JANUARY 23

SNA » SMF

Orange County, CA to Sacramento

Confirmation # NC89VL Confirmation date: 01/10/2020
PASSENGER Kim Bernice Nguyen

RAPID REWARDS # Join or Log_in

TICKET # 5262159287985

ExPIRATIONT January 10, 2021

EST. POINTS EARNED 2083

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations.

Your itinerary

DEPARTS ARRIVES
FLIGHT X

Orange County, CA Sacramento
Flight 2:

Thursday, 01/23/2020  Est Travel Time: 1h 25m  Wanna Get Away®

FLIGHT DEPARTS ARRIVES
# 0544 SMF 05:40PM . SNA 07:05PM
Sacramento Orange County, CA

httns://7imhra nacitv nral/zimhra/h/orintmessana?id=4520Q0R tz=Americall ne AnnelecRyvim=1 1/4
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Zimpra

Payment information

Total cost Payment

Air - NC89VL Visa ending in 1995
Base Fare $ 347.13 Date: January 10, 2020

U.S. Transportation Tax $ 26.04 Payment Amount: $401.97
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee $ 11.20

U.S. Flight Segment Tax $ 8.60

U.S. Passenger Facility Chg $ 9.00

Total $ 401.97

Fare Rules’ If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase. In the case you're left with travel
funds from this confirmation number you're in luck! We're happy to et you use them towards a future flight for the individual named on
the ticket, as long as the new travel is completed by the expiration date.

Your ticket number: 5262159287985

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

© 10 minutes before your departure:

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

EarlyBird Check-In® reserves your boarding position at 36 hours before your
flight. earlier than regular check-in

Get it now >

Rentals as low as $20 per day’
PLUS earn 1,200 Rapid Rewards® points. do!n!gmr'

‘Taxssffees excluded Tarms apply Book car >

iy

2yl =

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid Have questions about your
Rewards® points per night upcoming trip?

httna*//zimhra anritv nralzimbhra/h/nrintmecsana?id=45720Q0&t7=Ameriral/l na AnnelecRyim=1 214
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Zimbra

Payment information

Total cost Payment

Air - NC8IVL Visa ending in 1995

Base Fare $ 34713 Date: January 10. 2020

U.S. Transportation Tax S 26.04 Payment Amount: $401.97

U.S. 9/11 Security Fee S 11.20

U.S. Flight Segment Tax S 8.60

U.S. Passenger Facility Chg S 9.00

Total $ 401.97

Fare Rules I you cecide to mase a change 10 your current ttinerary it may result in a fare ncrease. In the case you're left with travel
funds from this confirmaten number ycou're n luck! We're happy to let you use them towards a future flight for the incivtdual named on
the texet. as long as the naw travel is completed by the expiration date

Your t.cket nurrher: 5262159287385

Prepare for takeoff

@ 24 hours before your departure:

Check-in on Southwest.com® or using the Southwest Mobite App. Use your mobile
device and receive a mobile boarding pass.

@ 30 minutes before your departure:

Arrive at the gate prepared to board.

® 10 minutes before your departure:

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

PLUS eam 1.200 Rapid Rewards® points. CAR RENTH

E Rentals as low as $20 per day’ do"dl”

‘Taxesffees excluded Terms apply Book car >

ol Rl

Earn up to 10,000 Rapid
Rewards® points per night

hitna:/izimhra aaritv arnl7zimbra/hinrintmeseans?id=452000&tzz=Amearira/l na AnaeleaR vim=1
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Y1122, 1:31 PM Zimbra

Choose a hotel in Sacramento. Get all the answers before you leave for
the airport.

Book hotel > Prepare now >

5262159287985 NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE STANDBY REQ UPGRADE TO Y -BG WN SNA WN SAC143.80WN
SNA203.33USD347.13END ZP SNA4.30SMF4.30 XF SNA4.5SMF4.5

TLNCPNR
OLN3PNR

No Show PO'ICY: you must notify Southwest® at least ten (10) minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you do
not plan to travel on your flight. Customers who fail to cancel reservations for a Wanna Get Away® fare segment at least 10 minutes
prior to travel and who do not board the flight will be considered a no show, and all remaining unused Wanna Get Away funds will be
forfeited. All remaining unused Business Select® and Anytime funds will be converted to reusable trave! funds. If you no show your
reward travel reservation, the points will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards account. Any taxes and fees associated with
your reward travel reservation will be held for future use in the form of reusable travel funds under the name of the traveler(s).

Prohibition on Multiple/Confllctlng Reservations: t promote seat availability for our

Customers. Southwest prohibits multiple reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any
multiple reservations containing conflicting or overlapping itineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at
the same time). Furthermore, without advance notice to the Passenger or purchaser, Southwest may cancel such reservations, or any
other reservations that it believes, in its sole discretion, were made without intent to travel. With the exception of Southwest gift cards,
funds from proactively canceled reservations by Southwest wifl be returned to the original form of payment. Reservations paid for with a
Southwest gift card will have the amount applied from the gift card held as travel funds for use by the Customer on a future Southwest

Arrlines flight.

Need help? Connect with us Mobile spp

Contact us 00000 [
Customer service | FAQs Get the mobile app

*Point Purchase Offer Terms and Conditions

Offer valid through March 31, 2020 11:59:59 p.m. CST. This discount for the
purchase of points is only valid while a Member is currently logged into
Southwest.com® on this purchase page. Rapid Rewards® Member will save 20%
when they purchase 2,000 points or save 25% when they purchase 5,000 points or
save 30% when they purchase 10,000 points. A valid credit card is required to buy
points. Transactions are non-refundable and non-reversible. Purchased points do not
count towards A-List, A-List Preferred, or Companion Pass qualification. Prices are in
U.S. dollars and include all applicable taxes. Please allow up to 72 hours for points to
post to the applicable Rapid Rewards account. All Rapid Rewards rules and
regulations apply and can be found at Southwest.com/rrterms. Southwest®
reserves the right to amend, suspend, or change the Rapid Rewards program and/or
Rapid Rewards program rules at any time without notice. Rapid Rewards Members
do not acquire property rights in accrued points. The number of Rapid Rewards
points needed for a particular Southwest flight is set by Southwest and will vary
depending on destination, time, day of travel, demand, fare type, point redemption
rate, and other factors, and is subject to change at any time until the booking is
confirmed.

! All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the expiration date

This 1s a post-only mailing from Southwest Airlines®. Please do not attempt to respond to this message. Your privacy is important to us
Please read our Privacy policy.

see Southwest Airlines Co. Notice of Incorporation

Cualquier informacidn pubiicitaria, promocional o de mercadotecnia contenida en este correo electrénico solo sera efectiva y
unicamente serda aplicable en los Estados Unidos de América.

Southwest Airlines

2702 Love Field Drive

Dallas, TX 75235

1-800-I-FLY-SWA (1-800-435-9792)

© Copyright 2020 Southwest Airlines Co. All Rights Reserved

httns://7imhra narity nra/zimhreal/hinrintmescana?id=4R2NA0&tz=Amaearirall ns AnnelrsRxim=1 /4
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Y/ 1122, 1:52 PM Zimbra

Zimbra

Registration Confirmation: Lﬂyﬂ"ﬁﬁﬁﬁ&mﬁgﬁigj&ﬁ@g@nuaj4confirgr_1cev&iz|i@m

From : League of California Cities <mail@eventsquidmail.com>

Subject : Registration Confirmation: League of California Cities 2020 Annual Conference & Expo
To : kimn@ggcity.org
Reply To : mdunn@cacities.org

Qe
REGISTRATION CONFIRMATION
NOT DISPLAYING PROPERLY? CLICK HERE.

CONF #: 313064
Attendee: Kim Nguyen

Event: League of California Cities 2020 Annual Conference & Expo
Dates: Oct-07-2020 — Oct-09-2020

Thank you for registering for the League of California Cities' 2020 Annual Conference & Expo
held virtually October 7 - . Information on how to access the virtual conference will be sent in
the days leading up to the event. For registration questions, please contact the Conference

Registrar at mdunn@cacities.org
IMPORTANT LINKS

» View confirmation & receipt

+ Save this event to your calendar

« MY ACCOUNT: To administer your event registration or reprint documents, visit
Y. w or click your name in the upper right of any
page on the site.

YOUR SELECTIONS

MEMBER CITY OFFICIAL / STAFF (1)

EVENT CONTACTS

MAIN CONTACT:

Name: Megan Dunn
Email: mdunn@cacities.org
Website: www.cacities.org

L

League of California Cities

httns//zimhra aacitv.ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=491444&t7=Americall os Anaeles&xim=1

pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Mon, Aug 17,@%‘08:26 AM
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even'l'br“'e Order #1969339419

Tastemakers-of Orange County 2021

General Admission$100:83wm

Segerstrom Center for the Arts - Argyros Plaza, 600 Town Center Drive, Costa Mesa,
CA 92626

Wednesday,Qctober3ji202;from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM (PDT) E E

' (=]

Order #1969339419. Ordered by Pam Haddad on %ﬁmﬂguven 3
September 30, 2021 5:24 PM e S

Eventbrite Completed

19693394192808243589001

Event Information:
Thank you for purchase to Tastemakers of Orange County!

Reminder: VIP entrance starts at 6PM - 9PM | General Admission
entrance starts at 7PM - 9PM

Onsite parking fee is $12 cash only (Center Tower Parking Structure,
adjacent to Segerstrom Hall on Sunflower Avenue between Avenue
of the Arts and Park Center Drive)

All proceeds from event will benefit the non-profit, OCAPICA, and will
support mental health, health, workforce, youth in education, and
civic engagement opportunities for low income families.

For more information on OCAPICA, please visit: ocapica.org

Do you organize events?

Start selling in minutes with Eventbrite!
www.eventbrite.com
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917122, 2:11 PM

httns//zimhra aacitv ora/zimbra/h/orintmessaae?id=568594&t7=Americal/l os Anaeles&xim=1

Zimbra

Garden GroverChambernof Commerce

5:30 PM -1Satitday April 23 « Embassy Suites Anaheim South

TITLE SPONSOR ($5,000) GOLD SPONSOR ($2,500)
o Walk About Booth * Walk About Booth
¢ Inside Front Cover Full Page Ad ¢ Inside Rear Cover Full Page Ad
¢ Preferred Scating e Preferred Seating
¢ Table Signage * Table Signage

Event Recognition
Logo on Website

Event Recognition
Logo on Website

e 2Tablesof8 o 1Tableof8
* Presentation Opportunity » 8 Breakfast Tickets
¢ 16 Breakfast Tickets
SILVER SPONSOR ($1,500) TABLE SPONSOR ($1,000)
e Full Page Ad e Half Page Ad
e Preferred Seating ¢ Preferred Seating
¢ Table Signage ¢ Table Signage
* Event Recognition * Event Recognition
¢ Logo on Website * Logo on Website
¢ 6Gala Tickets ¢ 4GalaTickets
WALK ABOUT SPONSOR CONGRATULATORY
TABLE ($1,000) PROGRAM ADS
* Business Promotion o Full Page ¢300
¢ 2Gala Tickets ¢ Half Page s200
¢ Partner with a Garden Grove Nonprofit * Quarter Page 100

» Sponsor provides beer, wine or appetizer

¢ INDIVIDUAL GAIATICKET 861

March Featured Members

AZTECA

Restaurant and Lounge

AZAMILAW.COM

F

GARDEK GAOVE VSQ
o + ICS Solutions of ‘\5‘ ‘y
Southern CA Yl

Sheraton

HOTELS & RESORTS

We would like to thank our CORPORATE SPONSORS!

Platinum Sponsor

G.G.T.P.C

Garden Grove Tourism Promotion Corporation

Gold Sponsors

/4






911122, 2:18 PM Zimbra

Zimbra

Your League of California Cities receipt [#1356-0380]

From : League of California Cities <receipts+acct_1HDEWbHNCz7zgWLi@stripe.com>
Subject : Your League of California Cities receipt [#1356-0380]
To : kimn@ggcity.org
Reply To : League of California Cities <mdunn@cacities.org>

Receipt from League of California Cities
Receipt #1356-0380

AMOUNT PAID DATE PAID PAYMENT METHOD
$600.00 June 8, 2022 @ -7983
SUMMARY

2022 Annual Conference and Expo = Attendee Registration

o o -

Amount charged

If you have any questions, contact us at mdunn@cacities.org or call
at +1 916-658-8291.

Something wrong with the email? View it in your browser.

You're receiving this email because you made a purchase at League of Califorma Cities
which partners with Strlpe to provide invoicing and payment processing

httns://zimhra_ aacitv.ora/zimbra/h/nrintmessaae?id=593276&tz=Americall o0s Anaeles&xim=1

pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Wed, Jun 08, 2022 05:07 PM
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